JAMES H. LESAR
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1231 FOURTH STREET, S. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20024

‘TELEPHONE (202) 484-6023

September 11, 1973

Dear Harold,
Enclosed is a copy of my letter to Lefcourt.

Does giving this material to him rule out a magazine artféle?
I need only two days to write this story up, so I could complete
it this weekend. -

im



September 11, 1973

Mr. Gerald lefcourt ’ Beq.
lﬂ ‘!ork City, l‘l. ’!. 10012
Dear Mr. I.ofcourt, I v | |
| Imom,y I received s letter from Mr. Harold hs,-bo of
Frederick, Maryland, referring $o an article on the Detroit 13

oane in thn Septender 8 Sasue of the Vashington Posk. This.
article states that Juige Xeith has scheduled a hux-u‘ on dm-t:l.q ,

~ intelligence activities for September 24th.

nr.w.m.umxhounonmhofmumw
you. If posaidle, I think you should make arrangensats %0 mt
~with us bczom the hearing on September 24th.

I sm presently mh:lnc 0 co-phtc a m.z for James hrl
Ray's hadess corzm pesl vhich must be filed dy September 17th.
I anticipate tha nhould be fxes t0 meet with you any date
after the l4th.

lgaﬂioo is mozlhom and I am !roqmtly ous dm the
day. you should and not get an answar, you may want to
leave a message for me at Bud Fensterwald's of.ﬂ.«, eithex with
Bud or hiz seoretary, m.emmnnm zhnmmthort
s 225-1667 (m: ood. 202) : _ o

Jim Lesar



